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FLORIDA DIVISION OF EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
WRITTEN ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS 

RFP-DEM-20-21-013 
Emergency Fuels 

All written questions are reproduced in the same format as submitted by the Vendor. 

# RFP Section / Attachment  
Question 
#1 

RFP-DEM-20-21-013 
Emergency Fuels, Section 3.1 
Introduction 

I recently saw this link from the RFP – it states we are required to submit electronically once I click 
the link from the RFP @ dms.myflorida.com - 

 
 

 
 
Can I get some clarification on this? 

Answer #1  Per Section 3.1 Introduction of the RFP document, Section 3 – Electronic Submission of Proposals 
of the PUR 1001 is not applicable to RFP-DEM-20-21-013. 

Question 
#2 

RFP-DEM-20-21-013 
Emergency Fuels, Section 3 
General Instructions, Subsection 
3.4 How to Submit a Proposal, 
Item A Technical Proposal 
Submission, Volume One - 
Technical Proposal Submission 
Layout Table, Tab 2, 2. 

Instructions state, "Examples should be clearly numbered and limited to two (2) pages." Will the 
Government clarify whether that means two pages per reference, or two pages for all three 
references? 
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# RFP Section / Attachment  
Relevant Experience 

Answer #2  Two pages per example. 
Question 
#3 

RFP-DEM-20-21-013 
Emergency Fuels, Section 3 
General Instructions, Subsection 
3.4 How to Submit a Proposal, 
Item B Administrative 
Qualification Documents 
Submission, Volume Two - 
Administrative Qualification 
Documents Submission Layout 
Table, Tab 5, Optional Pricing 

Instructions state, "If Vendor provided any pricing on Attachment F - Optional Pricing, provide a 
copy."; however, paragraph 3 under Section 3.4 How to Submit a Proposal on page 11 of 21 states, 
"The responding Vendor's SEALED Volume One: Technical Proposal, Technical Proposal copies 
and SEALED Volume Two: Administrative Qualification Documents shall be packaged separately 
from SEALED Volume Three: Price Proposal." To ensure that Technical and Pricing items are 
packaged separately, should the Optional Pricing be moved to Volume Three? 

Answer #3  Optional Pricing should be in Volume Two, Tab 5. 
Question #4 Attachment A - Scope of Work, 

Section 2 Scope of Work, 2.3 
Resources, B. Resources Not 
Requiring USDOT Company 
Snapshot 

"The following descriptions of fuel tank sizes appear to contradict each other. Will double-walled 
tanks be needed? 
 
""Single Wall Frac Tank 16,000 – 21,999 
Single Wall Frac Tank Minimum 22,000"" 
 
""Note: All fuel storage tanks shall be movable, above ground, double walled and come with pump, 
gauge for inventory level purposes, hose and nozzle for dispensing fuel.""" 

Answer #4  See Addenda #1. 
Question #5 Attachment A - Scope of Work 

Emergency Fuels, Section 2 
Scope of Work, Section 2.10. 
Financial Consequences 

Please confirm this section does not pertain to invoicing. 

Answer #5  Financial consequences may be assessed against invoice periods, if the requirements of the 
resulting contract are not being met. 

 


